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  Date: 26 June 2017 

Subject: NSPA RFP DWI17001 – 4 x 4 Light Armoured Vehicles (VTLB) 

 Questions and Answers – Issue 8 

 

NSPA will post all official communications regarding this procurement on its website. In addition, NSPA 
reserves the right to amend this RFP at any time prior to the proposal submission deadline. Any changes, 
amendments, or clarifications will be made in the form of responses to bidders’ questions, amendments, or 
addendum issued by NSPA. Bidders should check NSPA’s website frequently for notice of matters 
affecting this procurement. 

 

 Technical Question and Answers are marked in Green 

 Commercial Questions and Answers are marked in Blue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Question 

 

Answer 

 
1 

 
Instructions for the Technical Proposal – Annex A 
 
Is it possible for a bidder to submit a project plan that 
includes modifying the annual requirements of vehicles 
respecting the number of vehicles to be delivered by year 
2020?                                                                         
 
Taking it to the extreme, would it be acceptable for a bidder 
to submit a project plan with a single delivery of the total 
number of vehicles in 2020? 
 

 

All vehicles must be delivered 
and accepted by the end of 
2020.  

 

The Bidder must present a 
project plan in his RFP response 
that meets this requirement. 

 

Only Project plans that result in 
project completion by 2020 are 
considered technically 
acceptable.  

 

It is up to the Bidders to 
demonstrate how they will meet 
this requirement.  
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2 

 
Delivery, Schedule and Payment 
 
The 12 months period for completion of Factory acceptance 
phase shall be counted from initial ordering (tranche 
ordering)?   
 
How will factory acceptance tests be carried out by vehicle, 
by order or by version?     
 

 

 

 

The completion of the factory 
acceptance phase of 
Configuration A should be 
finalized within 12 months after 
Purchase Order issuance. 

 

Factory Acceptance Tests will 
be carried out by vehicle. 

 
  

 

3 

 

Special Instructions -  Requirement and Ordering Schedule 

 

Does this point refer to Factory acceptance tests? Otherwise 
which kind of test will be required 

 

This point refers to Factory 
Acceptance Tests for each 
vehicle. 
 


